
From: Sheila Dorsey-Freeman 
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 12:22 PM 
To: hr-faculty-fulltime 
Cc: Travis Gregory; Kathy Berry 
Subject: FW: Recruitment for Vacant Faculty Position 

  





DESIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

1. Experience teaching distance education at the college level 

2. Experience administrating distance education programs 

 



5. Assist in the development of the Distance Education annual budgets; monitor expenditures, 
transactions and end-of-year information.  

6. Demonstrate sensitivity to and understanding of diverse academic, socioeconomic, cultural, 

disability and ethnic backgrounds of community college students (AB 1725, 87360a).  
 

 

 

 

8.4 Voluntary Transfer or Reassignment 

 

A unit member may initiate a request for a transfer or reassignment at any time by 

submitting a request in writing to the Vice President for Academic Services or the Vice 

President for Student Services, as appropriate, and to the Chief Human Resources 

Officer.  The District shall consider a unit member's request for transfer or 

reassignment, provided that the unit member is in good standing with the District and 

his/her last performance review was satisfactory. The District shall endeavor to grant a 

unit member’s request for transfer or reassignment if there are open existing positions 


